



**New England
Cable Television
Association**

8½ NORTH STATE STREET, CONCORD, NEW HAMPSHIRE 03301 • (603) 224-9378

RECEIVED BY
OFFICE OF CITY CLERK

JAN 20 1 22 PM '83

CAMBRIDGE, MASS.

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

January 14, 1983

Joseph Sakey, Director
Office of Cambridge Cable Television
City of Cambridge, Cambridge City Library
449 Broadway
Cambridge, MA 02138

Dear Mr. Sakey:

Please be advised that I would like you to put me on the mailing list for all notices and information concerning cable television in the City of Cambridge. The New England Cable Television Association would like to participate in any public forum on cable television in Cambridge in order to present a fair and accurate description of the industry.

I look forward to cooperating with you in the future.

Very truly yours,

PAUL R. CIANELLI
Executive Director and
General Counsel

PRC/pah

cc: Robert W. Healy, City Manager
Cambridge City Council Chambers

S-46

Comm. from Paul R. Cianelli, Exec. Dir.
New England Cable Television Association
requesting that his name be added to the
mailing list for all notices regarding
cable t.v. in Cambridge.

*copy sent to Councilor Clinton,
Chairman, Cable T.V. Committee 1/25/83
mlh*

In City Council,

January 24, 1983

1/24/83

Approved L. LARK

- File -